Clarification Questions:

Question1 :Could you please confirm exact Block names which include the two communal staircases (referenced white blocks)  
Answer 1:  Husdson, Cromwell, Clark Halls

Questions 2: Could you please confirm exact block names for blocks which only include the one communal staircase  (refenced brick blocks)
Answer 2: Tuffnell, Kay-Shuttleworth, Coleridge Halls.

Question 3: Could you please confirm we are to allow for the decoration to only one bedroom to be decorated within the village houses, meaning we are pricing for kitchen decoration, decoration to one bedroom and 20% of hall stairs and landing within the village houses? 
Answer 3: This is correct for the village houses. 
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Question 4: Please could you give further indication of how you would like bidders to provide costs for Years 2 and 3 in the 02 Commercial Doc given that the 03 Specification is for Year 1 only. Are we to assume that for the purposes of the costing, the works in Years 2 and 3 will be the same as in Year 1?
Answer 4:  For the purpose of the pricing schedule, please assume that the works for year 2 and year 3 are the same as year 1. 

Question 5: Indicative Plan: in reference to ITT Q2 - given that the detail of the works to be carried out in years 1-3 is as yet unspecified, could you please provide any further indication of what you would like to see included in the works programme for year 1? For example, which blocks you would be including.
Answer 5: Whilst the exact works are not yet known, the question is looking for an indictive plan of how and when you will undertake the planned activities within the timescales provided. For example the dates which the team will be mobilised and ready to be implemented. 


